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July 27, 1966

Mr. R, E, Lauth
P.0, Box 776
Durango, Colorado

Re: MWalker Brothers
Senta Fe #5 E-G6-17:.7\

Santa Fe #9 F-7-17i-4u
‘Santa Fe #10 B—7-%?§E§§:>,
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Dear Bob:

Notification of cancellation of forms C-101 for the above referenced wells
was sent to the same distribution as the forms.

In view of this, I think the solution is to re-file forms C-101 for the
wells you Intend to drill, We shall use the forms C-102 which accompanled
the original filings. :

Forms C-103 should be filed, stating that the locations are to be abandoned,
for the wells you decide not to drill.

" Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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